@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 18, 2020

Randy DiLuzio

Tezak Heavy Equipment
205 Tunnel Drive
Canon City, CO 81212

Re:  Permit No. M-1999-004
Technical Revision 2 (TR-2)
Decision Date Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. DiLuzio:

On March 13, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to
extend the decision date for TR-2 from March 20, 2020 to March 31, 2020 The Division
approved your request to extend the decision date to March 31, 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 ext. 8142 or
brock.bowles@state.co.us.

e

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
Tim Cazier, DRMS
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March 13, 2020

Mr. Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Rm. 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: TECHNICAL REVISION #2, M-1999-004 TABLE MTN QUARRY.
REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION TO COMPLETE REVIEW PROCESS.

Mr. Bowles,

| am writing this letter as a request for time extension to finalize the review process for Technical
Revision #2 of our Table Mtn. Quarry, M-1999-004.

Currently our deadline for the first extension for the decision date regarding the TR application
that is in review is March 20, 2020. | am requesting an additional time extension for the decision
date deadline to be March 31, 2020 due to a conflict in schedule.

Thank you in advance for your consideration regarding this request. Should there be any
additional questions, please feel free to contact me at (719) 269-1173.

Best Regards,

Randy DiLuzio
Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.



